

1 *Smith* BILL NO. 232  
 2 INTRODUCED BY *McCallum E. Smith Flynn ABCR*  
 3 *Richard K. Klotz*

4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO CUT THE JUNK VEHICLE  
 5 DISPOSAL FEES IN HALF; AMENDING SECTION 69-6807, R.C.M.  
 6 1947."  
 7

8 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

9 Section 1. Section 69-6807, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to  
 10 read as follows:

11 "69-6807. Deposit of fees--special junk vehicle  
 12 assessment fee. (1) All motor vehicle wrecking facility  
 13 license fees and fees collected as motor vehicle disposal  
 14 fees shall be deposited with the state treasurer to be  
 15 utilized for the control, collection, and disposal of junk  
 16 vehicles.

17 (2) There is assessed a special junk vehicle disposal  
 18 fee commencing on July 1, 1973, on each new application for  
 19 a motor vehicle title and on each transfer of motor vehicle  
 20 title in the amount of ~~four-dollars-(\$4)~~ two dollars (\$2),  
 21 on passenger cars and trucks under 8001 pounds GVW, which  
 22 shall be collected by the county treasurer, and commencing  
 23 with the year 1974, there shall be assessed an additional  
 24 special junk vehicle disposal fee in the amount of ~~one~~  
 25 ~~dollar--(\$1)~~ fifty cents (\$.50) on each passenger car and

1 truck under 8001 pounds GVW registered for licensing. The  
 2 ~~one-dollar-(\$1)~~ fifty cents (\$.50) fee shall be collected by  
 3 the county treasurer. However, the following are exempt from  
 4 payment of the fees:

5 (a) vehicles leased or owned by the state or by a  
 6 county or municipality;

7 (b) vehicles used for transportation by nonresident,  
 8 migratory workers temporarily employed in agricultural work  
 9 in this state;

10 (c) vehicles displaying dealers' license plates, as  
 11 provided in section 53-122, while owned by a dealer;

12 (d) house trailers or equipment which are not  
 13 self-propelled or which require towing upon a highway of  
 14 this state.

15 (3) The department shall report to each legislature the  
 16 amount collected under this act and the cost of  
 17 administration of the act to date so that any necessary  
 18 adjustment of the amount of the fee may be made to assure  
 19 that no more than the actual cost of operation of the  
 20 program is collected.

21 (4) The department shall pay to a county the amount of  
 22 the approved budget of the county. However, the yearly  
 23 payment may not exceed one dollar (\$1) for each motor  
 24 vehicle that is licensed in that county."

-End-

SB 232

Approved by Committee  
on Highways & Transportation

SENATE BILL NO. 232

INTRODUCED BY McCallum E. Smith Flynn Aber  
Etchart Related

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO CUT THE JUNK VEHICLE  
DISPOSAL FEES IN HALF; AMENDING SECTION 69-6807, R.C.M.  
1947."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 69-6807, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to  
read as follows:

"69-6807. Deposit of fees--special junk vehicle  
assessment fee. (1) All motor vehicle wrecking facility  
license fees and fees collected as motor vehicle disposal  
fees shall be deposited with the state treasurer to be  
utilized for the control, collection, and disposal of junk  
vehicles.

(2) There is assessed a special junk vehicle disposal  
fee commencing on July 1, 1973, on each new application for  
a motor vehicle title and on each transfer of motor vehicle  
title in the amount of ~~four-dollars-(4)~~ two dollars (\$2),  
on passenger cars and trucks under 8001 pounds GVW, which  
shall be collected by the county treasurer, and commencing  
with the year 1974, there shall be assessed an additional  
special junk vehicle disposal fee in the amount of ~~one  
dollar--(1)~~ fifty cents (\$.50) on each passenger car and

truck under 8001 pounds GVW registered for licensing. The  
~~one-dollar-(1)~~ fifty cents (\$.50) fee shall be collected by  
the county treasurer. However, the following are exempt from  
payment of the fees:

(a) vehicles leased or owned by the state or by a  
county or municipality;

(b) vehicles used for transportation by nonresident,  
migratory workers temporarily employed in agricultural work  
in this state;

(c) vehicles displaying dealers' license plates, as  
provided in section 53-122, while owned by a dealer;

(d) house trailers or equipment which are not  
self-propelled or which require towing upon a highway of  
this state.

(3) The department shall report to each legislature the  
amount collected under this act and the cost of  
administration of the act to date so that any necessary  
adjustment of the amount of the fee may be made to assure  
that no more than the actual cost of operation of the  
program is collected.

(4) The department shall pay to a county the amount of  
the approved budget of the county. However, the yearly  
payment may not exceed one dollar (\$1) for each motor  
vehicle that is licensed in that county."

-End-

-2-

SB232

1  
2  
3  
4  
5  
6  
7  
8  
9  
10  
11  
12  
13  
14  
15  
16  
17  
18  
19  
20  
21  
22  
23  
24  
25

*Shogte* BILL NO. 232

INTRODUCED BY *Michael Ballman E. Smith Flynn Abcr*  
*Robert Kolstad*

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO CUT THE JUNK VEHICLE DISPOSAL FEES IN HALF; AMENDING SECTION 69-6807, R.C.M. 1947."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 69-6807, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to read as follows:

"69-6807. Deposit of fees--special junk vehicle assessment fee. (1) All motor vehicle wrecking facility license fees and fees collected as motor vehicle disposal fees shall be deposited with the state treasurer to be utilized for the control, collection, and disposal of junk vehicles.

(2) There is assessed a special junk vehicle disposal fee commencing on July 1, 1973, on each new application for a motor vehicle title and on each transfer of motor vehicle title in the amount of ~~four-dollars-(\$4)~~ two dollars (\$2), on passenger cars and trucks under 8001 pounds GVW, which shall be collected by the county treasurer, and commencing with the year 1974, there shall be assessed an additional special junk vehicle disposal fee in the amount of ~~one dollar--(\$1)~~ fifty cents (\$.50) on each passenger car and

1  
2  
3  
4  
5  
6  
7  
8  
9  
10  
11  
12  
13  
14  
15  
16  
17  
18  
19  
20  
21  
22  
23  
24

truck under 8001 pounds GVW registered for licensing. The ~~one-dollar-(\$1)~~ fifty cents (\$.50) fee shall be collected by the county treasurer. However, the following are exempt from payment of the fees:

(a) vehicles leased or owned by the state or by a county or municipality;

(b) vehicles used for transportation by nonresident, migratory workers temporarily employed in agricultural work in this state;

(c) vehicles displaying dealers' license plates, as provided in section 53-122, while owned by a dealer;

(d) house trailers or equipment which are not self-propelled or which require towing upon a highway of this state.

(3) The department shall report to each legislature the amount collected under this act and the cost of administration of the act to date so that any necessary adjustment of the amount of the fee may be made to assure that no more than the actual cost of operation of the program is collected.

(4) The department shall pay to a county the amount of the approved budget of the county. However, the yearly payment may not exceed one dollar (\$1) for each motor vehicle that is licensed in that county."

-End-

-2-

*SB 232*

## SENATE BILL NO. 232

INTRODUCED BY MCCALLUM, E. SMITH, FLYNN,

A3ER, ETCHART, KOLSTAD

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO CUT THE JUNK VEHICLE DISPOSAL FEES IN HALF; AMENDING SECTION 69-6807, R.C.M. 1947."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 69-6807, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to read as follows:

"69-6807. Deposit of fees -- special junk vehicle assessment fee. (1) All motor vehicle wrecking facility license fees and fees collected as motor vehicle disposal fees shall be deposited with the state treasurer to be utilized for the control, collection, and disposal of junk vehicles.

(2) There is assessed a special junk vehicle disposal fee commencing on July 1, 1973, on each new application for a motor vehicle title and on each transfer of motor vehicle title in the amount of ~~four-dollars-(\$4)~~ two dollars (\$2), on passenger cars and trucks under 8001 pounds GVW, which shall be collected by the county treasurer, and commencing with the year 1974, there shall be assessed an additional special junk vehicle disposal fee in the amount of ~~one~~

~~dollar-(\$1)~~ fifty cents (\$.50) on each passenger car and truck under 8001 pounds GVW registered for licensing. The ~~one-dollar-(\$1)~~ fifty cent (\$.50) fee shall be collected by the county treasurer. However, the following are exempt from payment of the fees:

(a) vehicles leased or owned by the state or by a county or municipality;

(b) vehicles used for transportation by nonresident, migratory workers temporarily employed in agricultural work in this state;

(c) vehicles displaying dealers' license plates, as provided in section 53-122, while owned by a dealer;

(d) house trailers or equipment which are not self-propelled or which require towing upon a highway of this state.

(3) The department shall report to each legislature the amount collected under this act and the cost of administration of the act to date so that any necessary adjustment of the amount of the fee may be made to assure that no more than the actual cost of operation of the program is collected.

(4) The department shall pay to a county the amount of the approved budget of the county. However, the yearly payment may not exceed one dollar (\$1) for each motor vehicle that is licensed in that county."

-End-  
-2-

REFERENCE BILL